From: Keli Bender

To: Jeff Watson
Subject: Re: SG-10-00014 & BI-10-00022 Walker
Date: Monday, January 03, 2011 10:35:48 AM

Good morning Jeff;
Sorry for the delay in my response. The above project will not need to meet the KRD requirements.

If you need additional information, or if you have any questions, please let me know.
Keli

Keli R. Bender

Lands Clerk/RRA

krd.keli@fairpoint.net

1(509) 925-6158

----- Original Message -----

From: Jeff Watson

To: 'Keli Bender'

Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2010 2:39 PM
Subject: SG-10-00014 & BI-10-00022 Walker

Hi Keli,
I wasn’t real clear on your comments for this one so I thought I would run it by

you again to make sure all is well; here are the legals and map. Basically they
are taking a chunk out of the west side and adding it to the east side...?

Thanks,

Jeff Watson
Planner 1

Kittitas County Community Development

Services

411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926 CTRTTOCTETY
jeff.watson@co. Kittitas.wa.us “Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

P: 509.933.8274
F: 509.962.7682

All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to
Public Disclosure under RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than
the recipient.



mailto:allison.kimball@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:krd.keli@fairpoint.net
mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:krd.keli@fairpoint.net
mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:krd.keli@fairpoint.net

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dchdac24bb8719d004al4



